
 

 

 
 

 County Hall 
Rhadyr 

Usk 
NP15 1GA 

 
Tuesday, 7 January 2025 

 

Notice of meeting  
 

Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee 
 

Wednesday, 15th January, 2025 at 2.00 pm, 
Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr USK 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item No Item Pages 
 

1.   Apologies 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Interests 

 
 

3.   Temporary Event Notice : Field at Old Castle Court Farm 

 
1 - 8 

 
Paul Matthews 

Chief Executive  
 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
County Councillor Jayne McKenna Mitchel Troy and 

Trellech United; 
Welsh Conservative Party 

County Councillor Tony Easson Dewstow; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Sue Riley Bulwark and Thornwell; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
 
  

 
Public Information 

 
Access to paper copies of agendas and reports 
A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public 
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please 
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard 
copy of this agenda.  
 
Watch this meeting online 
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting 
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC. 
 
Welsh Language 
The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or 
English.  We respectfully ask that you provide us with 5 days notice prior to the meeting should you 
wish to speak in Welsh so we can accommodate your needs.  

 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/


 

 

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council 
 
Our purpose 
 
To become a zero-carbon county, supporting well-being, health and dignity for everyone at every 
stage of life. 
 
Objectives we are working towards 
 
• Fair place to live where the effects of inequality and poverty have been reduced. 
• Green place to live and work with reduced carbon emissions and making a positive 

contribution to addressing the climate and nature emergency.  
• Thriving and ambitious place, where there are vibrant town centres and where businesses 

can grow and develop.  
• Safe place to live where people have a home where they feel secure in.  
• Connected place where people feel part of a community and are valued.  
• Learning place where everybody has the opportunity to reach their potential.          
 

Our Values 
 
Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions that 

affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we cannot do 

something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain why; if we can’t 

answer immediately we’ll try to connect you to the people who can help – building trust and 

engagement is a key foundation. 

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something does not 

seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone fairly and 

consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening and explaining 

why we did what we did.  

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most effective and 

efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new 

ways of working. 

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved 

so we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or problem-solvers, 

but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to make sure we do the 

things that most positively impact our people and places. 

Kindness: We will show kindness to all those we work with putting the importance of relationships 

and the connections we have with one another at the heart of all interactions. 



 

 

 
 



© Crown copyright 

Monmouthshire
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Telephone: 01873 735420 or 01291 635711 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference GF25_TEN You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Samuel

* Family name Southan

* E-mail

You must enter a telephone number

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 15191795

Business name Gemfestival Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - N/A Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 78-78a

Street Monnow Street

District

City or town Monmouth

County or administrative area Wales

Postcode NP25 3EQ

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

* Your date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number
This box need not be completed if you are an 
individual not liable to pay UK national 
insurance.

Place of birth

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom Page 2



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation 
to the premises (or any part of the premises)? 

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

Location Details

Give an Ordance Survey (OS) 
map reference (if a full address 
has not been given)

SO 33027 24709
Give an Ordnance Survey (National Grid) 
reference e.g. TL683365

* Provide further details about the location of the event

Private farmer field. 
 
Grid Reference: SO 33027 24709 
Grid Reference (6 figure): SO330247 
 
GPS co-ordinates of entrance points: 
Entrance 1: 51.915116, -2.975994 
Entrance 2: 51.917130, -2.976786 
 
What3Words of entrance points: 
Entrance 1: ///cashiers.performs.wiggling 
Entrance 2: ///flickers.unionists.angel 
 
Address (near): Crucorney, Pandy, Monmouthshire, Wales, NP7 7PH, United Kingdom 
Postcode (nearest): NP7 7PH 
Google Maps Search: Type in ‘Oldcastle Turn’ which will draw a pin on the bus stop adjacent to entrance 2.

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Page 3



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

An private farming site, owned by William Probert that is situated in Monmouthshire adjacent to the River Monmouth. 
 
The entrance to the field is adjacent to the Oldcastle Turn bus stop in Abergavenny.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

'GemFest' is an Annual Event organised by Samuel Southan, Samuel Morgan, John Lewis and Gemma Curtis, which has 
operated in 2023 under a Temporary Event Notice arrangement with zero issues reported to the Responsible Authorities 
and under a premises  license in 2024, both in Herefordshire. We have maintained an excellent relationship with local 
authorities in Herefordshire for the past two years. 
 
GemFest 2025 will be a three day, ticketed outdoor music and experience-led festival. In terms of licensable activities, this 
TEN will cover one small, pop-up stage for around 2-300 people, and a bar area, and two or three food traders. The field will 
also contain a campsite and a car park which will be separated from the licensable activites area by a heras fence line. 
 
The aim of the event is to provide a safe and fun environment where the participants can enjoy music and food and drinks 
(alcoholic and non-alcoholic) on offer. Audience type is primarily "18-30" though many middle ages and above have 
attended in previous years as the festival caters for all music & food fans over the age of 18.  
 
Medical services and SIA security will be contracted for the event, and the event will be managed by the above mentioned 
organisers aswell as a team of staff and volunteer stewards.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 7).

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 
working days but no earlier than 9 working 
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 8).

Event Dates 
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 
  
State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Page 4



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Event start date 13 / 06 / 2025
 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 
licensable activities under the authority of a 
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 
days.

Event end date 16 / 06 / 2025
 dd               mm             yyyy

State the times during the 
event period that you propose 
to carry on licensable activities 
(give times in 24 hour clock) 
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 10)

Friday 13th June 
Licensable Activities 14:00 - 04:00 
 
Saturday 14th June 
Licensable Activities 12:00 - 04:00 
 
Sunday 15th June 
Licensable Activities 12:00 - 00:00 
 
Monday 16th June 
No Licensable Activities

State the maximum number 
of people at any one time that 
you intend to allow to be 
present at the premises 
during the times when you 
intend to carry on licensable 
activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 11)

499
Note that the maximum number of people 
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

N/A

Section 6 of 9 Page 5



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page... PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS

(See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid 
personal licence? Yes No

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a 
temporary event notice in 
respect of any premises for 
events falling in the same 
calendar year as the event for 
which you are now giving this 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Have you already given a 
temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which 
the event period:   
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or  
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period   
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours 
given a temporary event 
notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Yes No

Has any associate of yours 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less  
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Page 6



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities given a 
temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar 
year as the event for which 
you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or less 
            before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5  
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.  
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

* (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

1

* (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Samuel Southan

* Capacity Director

* Date 23 / 12 / 2024
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 7



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/monmouthshire/apply-1 to upload this file 
and continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number GF25_TEN

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 8


	Agenda
	3 Temporary Event Notice : Field at Old Castle Court Farm

